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THE VATICAN AT CHICAQQ.
Fram the Beputhe, Boston.

To tho Catholic visitor to tho World's
Faiy, that wos g0 auspiciously opened,
among tho most intoresting oxhibits
will be thoso which Loo XI1I,, in bis
desira to co-opevate in tho success of
tho exposition, has sont to it frow the
Vatican library, and tho greator por-
tion of which exbibits bear, directly or
indirectly, on the carlier hiatory of this
continent, Thero is probably nolarger,
ticher or more compreheusive collection
of historical documents and antiquities
of all vorts to bo found anywhero than
may be seen in tho trearuro hounso from
which tho Sovercign Pontiff selected
tho articles which constitute the Papal
oxbibit at Chicago this year; and
honce the following brief eketch nf the
famous Vatican library way not be
found Incking in intereat at tho present
time.

The inception of a library connected
with the residence of tho head of the
Church in Rome, doubtless, was under.
taken by the very first Pontiffs of that
city, who know the futurs ages would
require a refaronce to the doings of the
primitive church, and accordingly took
oare to preserve in the Papal archives
an account of all tho important events
in the warld that were transacted in
their_days. It is generally accepted a8
a fact that duriog the reign of Oon-
stantine a collection of books, records,
etc., wos lncated in the Lateran, and
that this collection was subsequently
transferred to the Vatican, aud becameo
the nucleus of the grest library in
whose possession tho latter building
now rejoices, It is recorded of Po
Zezimas, who occupied St. Peter’s chair
in the sighth century, that he enriched
this Vaticana collection with a number
of valusble Greek and Latin manu.
scripts that hod come into his posses
sioc. The firat great addition to the
Vatican library, however, took place
during the pontificate of Nicholas V.,
who was Pope from 1447 to 1455, and
who not only purchased for the library
the bulk of the books and manuscripta
whicl, after the fall of the eastern
empire, fagitive Christians brought to
Roma, but also sent sgents to Con-
stantinople and other points in the
East, whence they brought back vast
stores of literary wealth, all o which
were placed in the Vatican archives.
This Pontiff, furthermore. caused the
Monasterics of Germany, Britain and
other Catholic lands to be levied upon
for original copies of the works of
srcient ecclesisstical writers, und when
it was found impossible to procare the
original work, he had authentic copicas
made cnd forwarded to Rome. Yetso
fow were the printed works of the
world at this period, Nicholag, after all
his energy and sesrches, left tho Vati.
can library in the possession of bat
5,000 volumes.

Thy next Pope to oxhibit himself
zealous in bohalf of the library was
Sixtus IV, Cardinal Besssrion, who
wore the tinra toward tbe close of the
fifteenth century, and whoze industry
in adding to the Vatican collection
waa loudly praised by the contemporary
writers. A nomber of his immediate
successors continued the same good
work ; and in 1558 the library had
gained 80 many volumes Sixtus V.,
then the occupant of the Roman Ses,
found it necessary o0 add anniher
spartment, and employed an architect
to cut in two the Cortile di Bramante,
also called the Belvidore, by a new
range of buildings, in which he placed
numbers of new works. Olement
VI1II., purchased the famous collection
of books and sntiquities which Falvius
Ursinus, » noblc Roman, had gathered,
and added them to the library, which,
duripg the administration of the same
{’ontiff, was increased by the valuable
number of palimpsests that the Beno-
dictinc monastery of Bobbio sent it
At this timo there was on the Vatican
shelves 11,360 manuscripts, of which

noarly 0,000 wore writton in Latin,
and the rest in Greok.

The first printing pross was put {n
tho Vatican library by Pcpo Paul V,,
who transforied it to the ono ercoted
by Paul IV., and the next notalie
acceasion to its woalth was the Palatine
collestion, captured st Heidloberg by
Tilly, snd by the grest eaptain pro.
sonted to Gregory XV. This colleotion
contained nearly 2,600 manusoripts,
four fifths of them boing Latin and tho
romainder Groek opes. The Urbino
lihrary was adided to it by Alexandor
VIIL., carly in the soveuteenth con-
tury, and the founder of this collection
is anid to have been such an enthusias
tic Bibliophile tbat, st thoe taking of
Yolterra, in 1472, bio -sked for nothing
more than o Hebrew Bible which ho
discovered, saying that would suflice
for his sharo of the spuils. This col-
lection acded to the library nearly
3,000 manuscripts, snd in 1690 the
Alexandrine library, the property up
to that poried of Queen Christinna of
Sweden, and consisting of oll the litor-
ary treasures which her renowned
fother, Gustavus Adolphus, had carried
away from Bromen, Prague and Wurtz
burg, after his conqueat of those cities,
wero merged with it, adding over 2 300
volumes to its shelvea Olement XI.
presented fifty-five yaro Greek wanu-
scripts to the library in the last contuvy,
bis agents having secured them in
Syria and Egypt whither they went
in seorch of them by hie order; aud
Benedict X1IV. presented tho Vatican
with close on 4,000 mnnuscripts which
he obteined by the purchase of the
Ottoboni collection. Other collections
were sdded by the subsequent Popes,
notably by Pius VII1., Leo XII. and
Gregory XVI., the last tho predecessor
of Pius IX,, who added to the library
ten spacious rooms, known as the
Apartment Borgis, for printed -books
alone. Ibe Heidloberg collectien, ro-
ferred above, was in great part re.
stored to that city in 1815, on the
application of the Prussian King,
and, in 1796, Pius VI. was forced to
allow the French Goverpment to select
560 volumes from tho library, but the
greater number of these subsequently
found their way back to tho shelves.
At present it is thought that there are
about 22 000 printed volumes in the
library, of which 2,500 are fifteenth
century editions, many of vellum ; 400
Aldines and o number of other rare
copies. The manuscripts are about
26,000, in 1atin, (ireck, Hobrew,
Arabic, Coptic, Syriscand other orien
tal languages, and of these many aro
of incalculable value, since duplicates
of them csnnot be found anywhere.

A visitor to Rome recently, who bad
thepleasureof being conducted through
the Vatican library and arcbives, thus
wrcte of that wonderful collection :
* Wo were taken throughb the Vstican
library by a chsmberlain of the Pope,
who was able to ohtain entrance for us
to the rooms nnd access to the rarely-
socn manuscripe. It is « wonderfal
series of apartments, magnificently
frescoed, and containing the gifts of
sovercigne.  Bot it is for the number,
rarity and importsnce of its manu-
scripta that the Vatican is famous
We saw one important manuscript,
dociphered by Cardinal Mai, which
contains ‘De Republica’ of Cicoro, a
discourse of St. Augustine on the
Pgalms, and fragments of Terence. In
the same room we wero permitted to
examine an autograph letter of poor
Anne Boleyn to Henry VIIL: the
book of Henry VIIL against Luther ;
the manus-ript autograpbs by Petrarch
and Tasso, with miniatares by Peru-
gino, and 50 on. Tho richness is in
terminable. I stopped before
an extremoly rich cage of illuminated
wanusaripts, where ¥ found the vig-
nettes of one pow attributed to
Rapbael, and also of another sscribed
to Dante, written on and commented
upon by Boceecio, also the breviary of
Mathins Corvinus, the last King of
Hupgery; the fomovs Bible of the
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fourth century; the scrmons of tho
monlt Jacques, with miniatures, and
songe and prayesa in Japanoso charao
tora.”

‘Tho post of Vatican haead librurian
is a cardinglitinl ofiice, and ono which
hins beon bold by many omlaont oo
clesiastics. Prolably the most ro-
nowned of such librarinns waa Angolo
Cordinal Mai, who was born at Scbhil.
parlo, in tho linlian provinco of
Borgamo, March 7, 1774, This won-
deriul lingnist joinod the Jeauits in
his 206th vonr, and for a while ho
taught in the Neapolitan colicgo of
that order. Archbishop l.ambraschini,
the preiate who corseerated Loo XIII.
uolf a contury ago this year, induced
bim to go to Orviuto, of which Sco ho
was the ordinary, and it was thero
that Mai imbibed that love of archwo-
logical studies in which he was
deatined to attain such ronown. A
vacancy occurring Iater on in tho
Vatican library, ho was sppointed to
the head of that by the influence of
Cordinals Conealvi and Litta; and
onco he found himeeif awmong tho
inexbaustitle and unutilized treasures
of the church, his remarkablo ingonuity
and powers of research asserted them-
selves and accomplished tho wondorful
discoveriea which ho achieved. Oardinal
Wiseman bas given us a desoription of
Mai's methods, which is very intercst
ing reading. * To drop figures,” eaid
tho eminent English churchman, * the
peculiarity of Mai’s wonderful dis
coveries consisted in tho reading of
manuscripts twice written ; or, as they
aro moroe scientifienlly called, palimp-
sesta. A book, for instaunce, may bave
neen very properly catalogued as con-
tainiLg the commentaries or sermons
ol stme oabbot of the cleveath or
twoli.b c mtoury, works of whichthere
may v several other wanuscripts in
the library. Edited or not it is
improbable that this volume has been,
or will be, looked into for o century.
But the leos-like eye of o Don Angelo
peers into it, and it becoresa treasure
trove. The writer of the middle ages
has taken down from the shelves a
work which he considered of small
saloe—perhaps thero were duplicater
of n—gome letters, for instance, of a
beathen emperor to his tutor, and had
scrubbed, as be thought, the parchment
clean both of its inky aud moral
deoigration, and then had written over
it the recont production of some
favorite author It is this ucder
writing which Mai scavned with a
sagacious eye , perbaps it was like the
lines of a repeinted canvas, which, in
course of time, came through the mere
evaucscent tints superadded, 8 leg or
an arm cropping out through the mouth
of an 1mpassioned bead by the second
ortist ; and be could trace clearly the
large forms of unciel lotters of the
fourth or fifth century, sprawling
through two fincs of a neatly written
brovier. Ur the ecouring has been
more thoroughly done; and then a
wash of gallic acid revived the pallid
reed strokes of the earlior scribes.”

Up to the odministration of the
present Yope, these inexhaustible
treasures of tho Vatican library wero
availablo only to the favorad fow who
formed, as it were, portions of the
Vatican houschold, Leo Xl1Ii., how-
ever, renowned literateur as he is
himself, and patron of all the arts and
sciencet, soon aftor his coronation,
deaided to throw open the Vatican
archives to historical students, and
invited such personages from whatever
religion thay professed, to avail them-
selves of the atores of information in
the archives. And Protestants, no
less than Catholics, have availed
themsolvea of the Papal invitation,
which ought to be considerad an ample
refutation of these old calumaies which
chargo the Catholic church w1ty fearing
the truth and with conceal:ng tho real
facta of history

In choosivg from these archives sn
exhibit to be sent to the Worid's Fair,

the Holy Fatber natarally sulected *
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articlos relating to tho earlier hiatory
of this continent; the Papal wap of
division ; copics of letters written by
Columbus, and charts said to havo beon
employed by him on his famous voyago
of discovery. Theso exhibits, are, of
course, reproductions, or phototypes,
ol the original docurionts, which it
oould not bo expected tho Hely Seo
would allow to quit the archives ; and
the Popo shows bis good will toward
this country by soudiog hither dupli-
cato sota of tho oxbibits, one for the
COolumbian Expoaition, and tho other
for the national library at Washington.
Tho Catholic who visits Chicago this
year should not fail to seo tho Papal
exhibits of ancient American manu.
scripts that are to bo viewed thoro,
o —

The dymbol L, I, 8,

Non-Catholics and oven some of our
Oatholic friends visiting the College,
aro at & ioes to explain the monograms,
I. H. 8., which llazes with golden rays
in tho pediment of our facade writes
William P, Gavan in “The Highlonder.”
Liko many other signs and characters
teso letters bavo a meaning quite dif-
fercut from what people commenly
attributo to thom. It isan intoresting
story to learn the rcason why they aro
used by the Church and in particular
by the Socicty of Jesus.

In the carly ages of the Church tho
Christaing bad to bo very careful of tho
way in which they talked in public ;
for if they uttered a word to the effect
thot they were Christians, they wero
often scized and tortured to denth.
Similarly, they bad frequent recourso
to signs and symbals to preservo their
boly thiogs from profanation. A
pagan, for example, meeting the image
of a fisl in thu Cacacombs or olsewhere
carved in stone or wood, would never
suspect a religious meaning. Yet it
was the emblem of our Liord Hiwself,
The letters of the Greek word weaning
o fish, Ich th-u.s, are the initials of
our Lord’s title, “ Icsous CHristos
THeon Uios Soter,” in English “ Jesus
Christ, Son of God, Saviour.”

So it was natural that the holieat of
names, the Name at which every knee
in heaven, on carth and ander the earth
should bend, sbould at the same time
oppear frequently anc yet be preserved
from profanation by the most myster
ious of symbols.

Now IHSOUS is the Holy Name n
Greek capital letters, the H being simp.
ly the long E of the English, I H.S,, was
simply the abbreviated form used by
tho early Chnistians.  In formes times
it was aleo oceasionally abbroviated, I
H. C., with a line over the top signify-
ing that it was an abbreviated form.
These letters are thel,tbe fong Eor Eta,
and the 8 or Sigma of tho Greek.
Tho Greek S of the early tiwes was writ-
ten in a variety of ways, often like tho .
8 or C of our time. The cmblem
traveled from Greece to Rowme, and was
sfterwards iguorantly written in Ro-
mar letters, 1. B S. Tho line of
abbreviaticn ove: tu. H was soon for-
gotten, unless the cross sometimes set
over the H is to be considered as
replacing it.

The two interpretations, | Have
and Josue Hominum Salvator are
pious indeed but warrauted hv listory,
The symbol is Greek, and is simply the
three first letters of the nameof Jesus
in that language. It is for this reason
that tho Jesuits, or members of the So-
ciaty of Jesus,choso it for their emblem.

In cenclusion we may teli a little
story reforring totho use of this emblem
by the Jesuits. A Franciscan monk
once playfnily interpreted the letters
for 8 Josuit as ** leswiate Habent Satis
(The Jesuits havo anough).” ¢ Yea,”
the Jesuit answered, laughing, “provid-
ed you then road tho letters backwardy,
Si Habdent Iesom (if they have Jesus).”

1n old timae 1t scemod to bo thuoght that
a modicine mast be naunscatiog to bo effec.
tive. Now, all this is changed. Ayor'c
Sapeaparills, ooe of tho mort powerhn)
alterativen, is agrecable to mest palates, the
flavor being by no means medipinal,




